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John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Presenter(s):

Luis Huerta, Eagle Pass High School Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Recognition of Eagle Pass High School students Itzel Fuentes, Devante Monsivais and
Chloe Rodriguez for their nominations as Texas High School Aerospace Scholars.
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Briefly describe the action required.
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Eagle Pass Hiigh Scihool

. . 2020 Second St., Eagle Pass, Texas 78852
Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795

TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
_CC: MrJohn Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
FROM: Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal
Re: Board Recognition of EPHS Aerospace Scholars
DATE: January 02, 2022

I would like to officially request that Eagle Pass High School students Itzel Fuentes,
Devante Monsivais, and Chloe Rodriguez be recognized for their nomination into the Texas
High School Aerospace Scholars. Highest achieving students receive an invitation to a five-
day gamified virtual summer experience (Moonshot) mentored by NASA scientists and
engineers. During the virtual summer experience, students work in teams to plan an Artemis-
themed mission to the Moon and Mars. Top teams from the virtual summer experience are
invited to attend a two-day residential experience at NASA’s Johnson Space Center in
Houston. HAS is an authentic learning experience for Texas high school juniors to engage
with NASA’s missions and become the next generation of explorers.

Please help me in recognizing Itzel Fuentes, Devante Monsivais, and Chloe Rodriguez for
their academic accomplishments in receiving this incredible nomination.
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